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BY EMAIL AND RESS 

September 12, 2024 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi, 

EB-2022-0325 – Hydro One Networks Inc. – Phase 2 of the Generic Hearing on Uniform 

Transmission Rates – Interrogatory Questions 

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 4 dated July 29, 2024, Hydro One Networks Inc. is submitting the 

following interrogatory questions to Glencore Canada Corporation. All intervenors have been copied on this 

filing. 

 

An electronic copy of these interrogatory questions has been filed using the Board’s Regulatory Electronic 

Submission System. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

 

 

Uri Akselrud 
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HONI IRS ON GLENCORE CANADA CORPORATION EVIDENCE 1 

 2 

HONI-1: 3 

 4 

Reference: 5 

GCC Evidence, Page 2, Paragraph 6. 6 

 7 

Preamble: 8 

GCC states that “generally, directly transmission connected customers with demand as 9 

significant as that for the Sudbury INO are provided with two transmission connections for 10 

redundancy and reliability purposes, subject to paying the associated connection costs. 11 

[…] However, Hydro One’s transmission infrastructure in the vicinity of the Sudbury INO 12 

is insufficient to allow for a second transmission system connection.” 13 

 14 

Interrogatory: 15 

a) Has GCC previously requested or considered requesting a second transmission 16 

connection for its Sudbury INO?  If yes, what was the outcome? If not, why not? 17 

 18 

HONI-2: 19 

 20 

Reference: 21 

GCC Evidence, Page 5, Paragraph 17 22 

 23 

Preamble: 24 

GCC indicates that the circumstances described in its evidence are analogous to those 25 

contemplated by Issue 4. 26 

 27 

Interrogatory: 28 

a) Hydro One assumes that GCC is proposing that the OEB decision in this proceeding 29 

include a solution to the type of double peak billing situation described in GCC’s 30 

evidence. Is this assumption correct? 31 

 32 

b) If Hydro One’s assumption is correct, does GCC have any suggestions as to how the 33 

situation described in its evidence could be addressed in the context the current 34 

proceeding? 35 
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